From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 7/15/2013 4:24:30 PM

To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Interns Thru End of July

Hal | like the classics. It would be nice to get the interns to explain to Joe about Reply All, but | bet
they're young enough to not know anything about email.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 3:04 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Fwd: Interns Thru End of July

FYI: 'Thanks.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Garciacano, Joc" <joc.garciacano{@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: July 15, 2013, 2:35:31 PM PDT

To: "Godinez-Elsmore, Ofelia" <ofelia.godinez-elsmore@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"Abhulimen, Joseph A." <joseph.abhulimen@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Bilir, Lisa"
<lisa.bilir@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Billingsley, Natalie"
<natalie.billingsley@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Brooks, Diana"
<diana.brooks@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Burns, Truman L."
<truman.burns@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Campbell, Michael"
<Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Cheung, Marina"
<marina.cheung@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Cox, Cheryl" <cheryl.cox@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"Danforth, Christopher" <christopher.danforth@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Hieta, Karin
M." <karin hieta@@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Jimenez, Leona"
<leona.jimenez@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Lukins, Chloe" <chloe.lukins@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"Mendoza, Rosemary" <rosemary.mendoza@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Meyer, William"
<william.meyer@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Moussa, Hani1" <hani.moussa@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"Paull, Karen P." <karen.paull@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Peck, David B."
<david.peck@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Pocta, Robert M." <robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"Rauschmeier, Richard" <richard.rauschmeier@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Roble, Elaine"
<elaine. roble@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Sanchez, Danilo E."
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<danilo.sanchez(@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Serizawa, Linda"
<linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Tang, Clayton K."
<clayton.tang@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Ungson, Chris" <chris.ungson@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"Wuehler, James R." <james.wuehler@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Yuen, Ting-Pong" <ting-
pong.yuen@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Interns Thru End of July

Leona, Thanks.

Joe

Joe L. Garciacano, Jr.

Supervisor — Printshop & Mailroom
Administrative Services Division
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 1001
San Francisco, California 94102

P: 415-703-2122

F: 415-703 -2649

E: JG3@CPUC.CA.GOV

From: Godinez-Elsmore, Ofelia

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 2:32 PM

To: Abhulimen, Joseph A.; Bilir, Lisa; Billingsley, Natalie; Brooks, Diana; Burns,
Truman L.; Campbell, Michael; Cheung, Marina; Cox, Cheryl; Danforth, Christopher;
Hieta, Karin M.; Jimenez, Leona; Lukins, Chioe; Mendoza, Rosemary; Meyer, William;
Moussa, Hani; Paull, Karen P.; Peck, David B.; Pocta, Robert M.; Rauschmeier,
Richard; Roble, Elaine; Sanchez, Danilo E.; Serizawa, Linda; Tang, Clayton K_;
Ungson, Chris; Wuehler, James R.; Yuen, Ting-Pong
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Cc: Garciacano, Joe
Subject: Interns Thru End of July

Everyone ~ DRA was assigned two high-school interns who are looking
for projects/assignments to assist you with; filing, purging, merging,
reorganizing, etc. If you have any small tasks to be completed, please
contact me ASAP.

FY1 - both interns are brothers working together as a team and they are
fast in completing the task!

Ofelia Godinez-Elsmore

Division Liaison/ Assoc. Government Prog. Analyst
CPUC - Division of Ratepayer Advocates

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 84102

W 415/ 703-2430

ofgdcpuc.ca.gov

www.dra.ca.gov
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